

From: Ronald Quirk

To: Doug Young  
Date: March 09, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File #0153-EX-CN-2016

---

Message:

Dear Mr. Young,

Regarding the International Bureau's request for Information dated February 10, 2017, Reference Number 35691, Satcom Direct, Inc. ("Satcom") hereby submits the following responses:

With respect to the operations in the 1616-1627 MHz band, the maximum EIRP is 15.667511 watts; maximum ERP is 9.5533603 watts.

Satcom was unable to obtain a certification from Iridium.

Satcom agrees that the the Iridium Constellation is a NGSO

If any further information is required, please contact the undersigned.

Best regards,

Ron  
Ronald E. Quirk, Jr., Esq.  
Head of IoT Practice  
Marashlian & Donahue, PLLC  
1420 Spring Hill Road, Suite 401  
Tysons, VA 22102  
Office Tel: (703) 714-1305  
Office Fax: (703) 563-6222  
Email: req@commlawgroup.com